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* HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY 

JOE HARVEY HOUSE (Charlestown Village House)    HAES No. PA-II96 

Location: 

Present Owner: 

Brief Statement 
of Significance: 

North side of Church Road, .2 mile south of Charlestown Road, 
Charlestown (Charlestown Township), Chester County, Pennsyl- 
vania. 

H. Ford Ogleshy, Malvern R.D., Pennsylvania. 

The Job Harvey House is a good example of a house built in two 
stages during the mid-eighteenth and mid-nineteenth centuries 
with much of its original interior woodwork intact.  It is 
probably the earliest house in Charlestown. 

# 

PART I. HISTORICAL INFORMATION 

A..  Physical History: 

1. Original and subsequent owners: Harvey Family 172^-1771; Thomas 
Family 1771-1798; Wm. Robinson 1798-1819; Joseph Conard 1819-1822; 
Matthias Pennypacker 1822-1826; John Hawk 1826-1829; George Young 
1829-1851; Deery Family 1851-1912; Mary E. Senior 1912-1919; Robert 
C. Huston and family 1919-1950; Dawson Rae Collins 1950-1951; H. Ford 
Oglesby 1951 to date. 

2. Date of erection: The house was built in two sections. The east 
three bays were built circa 17^-0 by Job Harvey onto the original log or 
plank house.  The west two bays were built by the Deery family in 1862, 
replacing the original log or plank house. 

3. Architect, builder, suppliers: Unknown. 

k.       Original plans, construction:  The house was built in two stages; the 
east three bays circa 17^0 and the west two bays in 1862. The house 
has been little changed since 1862. 

5. Alterations and additions:  Few changes have occurred since 1862. The 
walls of both sections have been stuccoed and porches have"been added. 

6. Important old views and references. 

Views:  None Known. 

References: Sources of information to be found in the Chester County 
Historical Society, West Chester, Pa. - Classified printed and manu- 
script files under the heading: Charlestown Township Lands. 

B*  Historical Events Connected with the Structure: 

Job Harvey purchased the tract of land in 172U. Around 1725 he built the 
first house on the property; a log or plank house. He was a fuller and 
built a mill east of the house on Pickering Creek. His will, dated 1750, 
left the land and the mills to his son Job, and then to his grandsons. 

C.  Likely Sources Not Yet Investigated:  None Known. 
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D. Supplemental Material 

1-   "American Republican", West Chester, Pa., November 5* 1850: 

"PUBLIC SALE. PUSUAKT to an order of the Orphans Court of Chester county, will "be 
exposed to public sale on Wednesday, November 27th, 1850, at 1 ofclock, P.M., on the 
premises a valuable Farm, late the property of George Youngs deceased, situated in 
Charlestown township, bounded by lands of John Young, deceased, Major Little, and 
others, containing 109 acres. The improvements are a large two story stone Dwelling 
House, Stone Barn, stone wagon house and stone spring house, over a never failing 
spring, near the dwelling house; there is a well with a pump in it convenient to .the 
barn; there is also a good Apple Orchard, with a variety of other fruit trees.  Said 
farm has a sufficient supply of Woodland for the use of it. The arable land is divided 
into convenient fields with good fences, is well watered, and in a good state of 
cultivation.  The above described property is in a good neighborhood, convenient to 
mills, schools, and places of public worship. Persons wishing to view the property, 
will be shown the same by applying to either of the subscribers, residing near the 
farm. 

WILLIAM LITTLE, 
MAJOR LITTLE, 

Adminis-trators." 

• Prepared by Bart Anderson-August  1958 
Curator,   Chester County Historical Society 

PART II. ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION 

A. General Statement: 

1. Architectural Character:  The house was built in two stages during the 
mid-eighteenth and mid-nineteenth centuries.  The two sections form a 
central hall plan with two rooms on either side.  Much of the original 
interior woodwork remains.. 

2. Condition of Fabric:  Good. 

B. Description of Exterior: 

1. Over-all dimensions:  The original house, the east three bays, measures 
32*-6" by 28'. A 20', two "bays, extension was added to the west.  The 
house has two-and-a-half stories. 

2. Foundations: Stone. 

3. Wall construction:  Stone, later stuccoed. 

k.  Chimneys:  Original 

5.  Openings: 

a. Doorways and doors:  Seem original. 

b. Windows and shutters: Windows seem original; there are presently 
no shutters. 
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6. Roof: 

a. Shape, covering:  Steep pitch gable roof with composition shingles. 

b. Cornice, eaves:  Seem original. 

c. Dormers:  None. 

C. Description of Interior: 

1. Floor Plans: With the 1862 addition to the vest, the present house has 
a wide center hall with two rooms on both the east and west sides of the 
hall. There is an open stairway.  The--upper floor is similar. 

2. Stairways:  Handsome open stairway; all original. 

3. Flooring: Nearly all original. Old oak floor is under parts with newer 
pine on top. 

h. Wall and ceiling finish: Plaster. 

5. Doorways and doors: All seem original. 

6. Trim:  Seems original. 

7. Hardware: Mostly original. 

8. Lighting: Modern electricity. 

9- Heating: All fireplaces are present; hut one is bricked up for the flue 
of a modern central heating plant. 

D. Site: 

1. General setting and orientation:  House faces south, very close to the 
highway, with meadow and mill ponds to north. 

2. Enclosures:     None. 

3. Outbuildings: Barn, spring house. 

h. Walks, driveways: None. 

5. Landscaping, gardens:  Little. 

Prepared by Bart Anderson-August 1958 
Curator, Chester County Historical Society 
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